NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, August 19, 2010

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-35888




eSS S

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, August 19, 2010

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE

(a5 08 8 08




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — August 19, 2010
WITH
Mr. Robert DelLoach, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair, Non-Agricultural Pool
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A.  MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held July 15, 2010 (Page 1)}

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2010 (Page 7)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of June 2010 (FPage 23)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 (Page 27}
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010
{Page 31)

Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through June 2010 (Page 35}

Powh=

o

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —~ Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD's water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD’s Excess Carryover Account —
Date of Application: June 14, 2010 (Page 39)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 765
acre-feet from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first
from San Antonio’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage — Date of Application: June 21, 2010 (Page 51)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District is
purchasing 19.245 acre-feet of water from the San Antonio Water Company. This purchase
is made first from San Antonio’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with
any remainder fo be recaptured from storage — Date of Application: June 7, 2010 (Fage 60)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting August 19, 2010

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
(“Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in
the amount of 6.082 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2009/2010 — Date of Application: June 23, 2010
(Page 72)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL VOLUME VOTE CHANGES
Watermaster Staff and Counsel Recommend that the Appropriative Pool Provide Feedback to
the Non-Agricultural Pocl During their August Pool Meetings (Page 82)

ALCOA FINAL AGREEMENT
Consider Approval for Alcoa’'s Final Agreement and Authorize Chief Executive Officer to
Execute the Agreement (Page 86)

lil. REPORTS/UPDATES

E.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. CDA Facilitation
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Paragraph 31 Motion Appeal

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Horizontal Strain Monitoring in the MZ1 Monitoring Zone Presentation

CEOQ/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

Implementation of MWD’s Water Supply Allocation Plan
Peace Il SEIR

Strategic Planning Conference — October 4-5, 2010
Water Activity Reports

Non-Agricultural Pool Special Assessment

N RGN

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1. MWD Update Oral

a) State Water Project Allocation Update - Oral

b) DYY Third Call Year - Oral

Peace |l SEIR Schedule - Oral

Monthly Water Use Report (Page 92)

State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 106)
Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report (Page 144)
{EUA Monthly Water Newsietter (Page 146}

SRS

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION

1.
2.
3.

Cash Disbursements for July 2010 as of July 28, 2010 (Page 150)
OBMP Staff Status Report 2010-1: January to June 2010 (Page 160)
Newspaper Articles (Page 168)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant fo the Adviscry Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting August 19, 2010

VIl EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, August 19, 2010 8:00am. IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:00am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:.00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 2, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 2, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pocl Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 9, 2010 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, September 16, 2010 8:00am. |EUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



eSS S

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on July
15,2010

s sk




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
July 15, 2010

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on July 15, 2010 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN
Approptiative Pool

Robert DelLoach, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District

Mark Kinsey - Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Anthony La City of Upland

Mohamed El-Amamy City of Ontario

Josh Swift Fontana Union Water Company

Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Tom Harder Jurupa Community Services District
Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company
Agricultural Pool

Jennifer Novak State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Pete Hall State of California — CIM
Non-Agricultural Pool - Did not sign in

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Watermaster Board Members Present
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning Chief Executive Officer
Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present Who Signed In

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

David De Jesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District

Chair DelLoach called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no changes or additions made to the agenda.

P1



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 15, 2010

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held June 17, 2010

Motion by Kinsey, second by Young, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve Consent Calendar item A, as presented

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

gL =

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2010

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of May 2010

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010
Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through May 2010

ltem B was pulled for a separate discussion and motion. A lengthy discussion regarding the
financial report items ensued. Mr. Manning noted he is working with Watermaster's CFO fo
have the financials presented to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and Watermaster in a different
format which will provide more information than in the past which should alleviate some or all
questions; this new format will show up on the August agenda packages.

Motion by Cralg, second by El-Amamy, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural Pool voted no
and the Agricullural Pool voted no

Moved to approve Consent Calendar item B, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Motion
Mr. Manning stated legal counsel has reported these items at the Pool meetings and there
is no additional information on this item.

CDA Facilitation
No comment was made regarding this item.

Non-Agricultural Pool Volume Vote Changes

Mr. Manning stated the Non-Agricultural Poo! has taken an action to change their volume
vote rules. This was taken by a unanimous vote at their recent Non-Agricultural Pool
meeting. The change of those rules has to come from an agreement within their Pogl, which
they did, and that means this will need an amendment to the Judgment. Legal counsel has
provided the Non-Agriculfural Pool that an opinion needs io take place and the Non-
Agricultural Pool would like to initiate that process. There are some discussions as to
whether our legal counsel, after Watermaster Board approval, or their own legal counsel will
file the amendment with the court. Staff's recommendation is that this be sent through the
Watermaster process for recommendations next month. It is going through the process so
that all parties have an opportunity to hear and understand there will be an amendment
being made to the Judgment. The change being requested to the Non-Agricultural Pool's
pooling plan is to duplicate the Appropriative Pool's pooling plan in the Judgment.
Mr. Bowcock commented on why the Non-Agricultural Pool wanted to change the language
to reflect the Appropriative Pool's, and at the fime the motion was made to change the Non-
Agricultural Pool's pooling plan, it was unclear if a Judgment amendment was needed. A
lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued. Chair DelLoach noted Watermaster staff
might look back at 1991, 1992, or 1993 for the Appropriative Pool who made a similar
change to their volume vote calculation; 50% based on safe yield and 50% based on
production on method. Chair DelLoach stated he does not remember that change ever
going o the court. Mr. Manning stated he will research this item further. Mr. Kinsey stated
he feels this kind of request or change should go through the entire Watermaster process
so that each Pool, Advisory Committee, and Watermaster Beard members can have an

P2



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 15, 2010

opportunity to discuss and/or approve of the change. Mr. Bowcock stated the Non-
Agricultural Pool is only seeking correct consistency.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Presentation on the Achievement of Hydraulic Confrol and the Potential for Land
Subsidence

Mr. Manning infroduced Mr. Malone's presentation and noted this is a repori that was
requested by the Agricultural Pool and this same report was given at the recent Agricuitural
Pool meeting this month. Staff felt it important to bring # to the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board since it was requested in part by Director Vanden Heuvel. Mr. Malone
gave the Achievement of Hydraulic Control and the Potential for Land Subsidence
presentation which included several detailed graphs, maps, and charts. Mr. Malone stated
his objective today is to educate and answer any questions. A discussion regarding shallow
wells ensued. Mr. Malone continued with his presentation. Mr. Malone discussed what the
Regicnal Board is looking for to achieve Hydraulic Control. A discussion regarding the west
side wells ensued. Mr. Manning offered comment on the test wells and deep zone potential
modeling. Mr. Malone showed a map which displays the drawdown predicted in the deep
aquifer and discussed it in detail. Mr. Malone discussed ground fissuring on the CIM
property and how it is believed to be related to pumping, especially in the deep zone; more
will be learned when the test wells go in and should be monitored carefully. Mr. Manning
offered comment on subsidence that occurred in 2006 to 2007 and a discussion regarding
this matter ensued.

C. CEOISTAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update
Mr. Manning commented on the bond measure which is proposed to be moved out two
years.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated there are new numbers on the recharge spreadsheet which is available
on the back table. Mr. Manning reviewed the recharge numbers in detail and noted this has
been a very good year for recharge.

Policy Manual / Database Management
No comment was made regarding this item.

Local Storage Adreement from the City of Fontana

Mr. Manning stated there is a workshop scheduled for July 22™ dealing with local storage
agreements. The dialog on this matter began due to the application from the City of
Fontana; however, the issues that will be discussed at the workshop are storage in general.

Save the Date October 4™ & 5" for Strategic Planning Conference

Mr. Manning stated the official flyer for Watermaster's next Strategic Planning Conference
is on the back table which will be held October 4™ and 5™ locally at the Frontier Project.
There will also be a golf tournament on Sunday, October 3" at Sierra Lakes, with a small
kick off reception directly after the tournament. The conference this year will be focusing on
the implementation of the Recharge Master Plan.

D. [INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

MWD Update Oral

a) State Water Project Allocation Update
b) DYY Third Call Year

c) MWD WSAP Second Allocation Year
d) Imported Water Recharge

Mr. Shaw thanked Mr. Malone for the good job on the Peace Il modeling.

P3



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 15, 2010

Mr. Shaw discussed State Water Project Allocation increase to 50% and noted we are in
our second year of the Water Supply Allocation Plan.

Prop 84 Funding

Mr. Shaw offered comment on the Proposition 84 Funding process.

Peace || SEIR Schedule
Mr. Shaw reviewed the schedule for the Peace |l SEIR.

Monthly Water Use Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Legislative Reports
No comment was made regarding this item.

Community Cutreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
Mr. De Jesus commented on a Three Valleys Municipal Water special hoard meeting to
address the Metropolitan Water District RTS charge.

INFORMATION
Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

Iv. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VIl

No comment was made regarding this item

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item

. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:00a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Workshop on Local Storage @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:00 a.m. GRCC Technical Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 5, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 5, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, August 19, 2010 8:00a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair DeLoach at 9:50 a.m.

P4



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 15, 2010

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

—_

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of June
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through June 2010




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of June 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for June 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash dishursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of June 2010 were $6,148,608.85. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Cucamonga Valley Water District in the amount of $2,000,000.00, City of
Chino in the amount of $1,861,110.00 and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $1,207,138.14. All
three payments were for replenishment water.

Actions:

August 5, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
August 5, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 12, 2010 Agricultural Pool — — Approved unanimously
August 19, 2010 Advisory Committee —

August 26, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



¢1 40 | afied

00°521 AVLOL
Soezr uopesuadwoe) teguwisy pieog - L1eg Bupsai pieoq 017215 Gy preog fg/s  010E/42/S0 g

By9 uag) eoueuly JO jued - Z10L Bupesiy pieog 0LILTIS 909 ‘NHN 9zzbl  0L02/20/90 ¥9ay9- pud g
1551 TYLOL
T 924 @aueUSUIBY Yool - Z'E#09 slelded ejouny 098204¥LE  OLOE/LE/SO 2]

By9 j,ue9 eolialy Jo jued - ZL0L 09820L¥1T SNOILRTOS SSINISNG YLTONIY YIINOM SZZrl  0LOZ/Z0/90 398y 0= Jwid g
00°G58 TYLlCL
Tosse asuadxg jeusiy] - £509 s2oIeg BlISYBL zZ0z  0loz/le/so

B3 |L,ueD eauawy Joyueq - ZL0L 20z NOLSNHOr SNYT yZevl  0L0T/Z0/90 A8y~ Jud g
¥5'080'581 TYLOL
all Jerepn Watlysiusiday - LLOG ISjep JUstuysiuaiday
¥ 02e aneg 0 sSBUAPEAY YN - 95¥8 anleg al ssaudpesy vN3| GGGG0006  OLOZ/LE/SD iiEz|

B39 Luen eauswy Jo yueg . 7101 55550006 AONIDV STILFTLLN F¥IdING ANYINI £ZTPL  0LOZITO/90 12340~ Jwid |19
00'52L TVLOL
Soser sasuadxg Bunsaly - z1£9 Bunaspy precd 0L/LZIS By pleog f2/S  0102/.2/50 iss|

By LuaD eapswy Jo yuey - ZLOL Bupjosy peod OLILZIS WOL ‘AFHONVH ZZTVE  0LOZIC0/90 A28y~ 1ud g

o

66'€8 ._5@#
al..l sa|ddng 2010 JoUl0 - L1209 aoneg AYWOW CL/BL/9-CLIGLS YOVLPPEL0  0LOT/LE/SO k3]

BuD s exsowy jo jueq - Z10L POPLYYELD ALOFHIT LZZPL  0LOZ/ZO90 Ho8YD- JWd HIF
00000} TwloL
e uojesuadwoy Jequaly pIEoq - LLEY Bugealy aAReNSIIWPY 01/92/5 Bugeayy ulwpy 9z/  CLOZ/9E/50 ug
00°52L uonesuadwoy Jaquisiy pieod - LLEg {12 2auaIajuo D0H PY YD 0L/LE/S 0000H PY WAD LTS CLOZ/LE/G0 wa
00'52L uogesuadios) JaqLaly pieoq - LIgg Buneay eaplwwo AosIADY 01/0Z/S wwog AosIAPY 0Z/5  0L0Z/02/S0 g
00'5ZL uopesuadwos) Jaqualy pIeoy - LLEQ doy$Nop dINY 0L/6L/G dousyiops dNY 6L/S  0L0Z/GL/SD
00'6gL uojestedwoy Jeqwsly preog - LLEg fle) agualajuog 90H PY YAD 0LV LS 00 00H PY YaD PL/S  0LOZiPHSO0 g
005zl uepesusdwoy Jadwaly preod - LLEY Buesy eAlBISIUILPY 0L/S Bupeay UWPY 0L/G  OLOZ/OLISC g
00°SZ1 uopesuadwog Jagqualy preog - LLE9 120 eousIsjuO] 90H PY YD 0}/L0/5 juoZ oCH PV VQD L0/ OLOZ/L0/GC g
00°6Z1 uopesuadwoy) Jaqwaly preog - LLEY Bunaapy Q0YD 04/40/G ByN DD¥O #O/S  OLOZ/PO/SO

B39 |,ueD edlswy 10 ueg « 10} TIVHOIN ‘OHOVINYD 0zeyy  0LOZIZ0/90 Foayo- jud kg
00'gZl TYLCL
ezl uopesusdwoe) Jagliay preog - LLeg Bunesly pieoq 01/22/5 BN pieog JZ/S  0LOR/LEISO

By1 1, uen esysuy Jo yued « ZL0L Bunes|y pieog 01112/ Ly3aod ‘Mooamosg 612rl  0LOZ/T0/90 %93y o+ Juid g

Hnowy pied UNONY owa BlWEN wny ajeq adA)

19 - Moday [epueuly

010g eunp
40 yjuop 9Y] Jo4 spusLesngsiqg Ysen
HALSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHS



gl jo g obey

Ly §el soliddng s210 12WO - £'1E09 saliddns aoyo snosue|j@osiw 8182095 CLOE/LE/50 ingd

By9 1, ues eayatuy o jueq - ZLOL 81B8L08S 1NN LEZVE 01.02/20/80 A38Y4D- Hud |Iig
6¥'ees'el
MMmgl 152l 2 qeQ - suUT-uUl - @°Z0LL 198l 7 queld - su-y| 15 7Y ClLOZ/ALE/G0
00'55¢°S 1sel @ qled - auls-ul - 872014 s8] % qed - aun-u|
0s°zly slalaly suil-u] - L2012 SISy su-Y|
oSzl JepndwoD -islaly aulu] - 'Z0LL Jendwog - setely aull-ul 0gl€  0lOZ/LESSO
o0c'osl isel @ qied - auT-ui - 8°20LL 188l 7 qied - au-u|
65°€0L laindwog -ejaly sullFyl - §Z0)L 1gindwog - Jejep aurl-u| c9.E 0102/1€/50 lia
00'585°S 1sel p Qled -2un-u| - gZ0LL 1sal @ died - su-uf
55°881 Jspndal ~elalg sulkyl - §ZalL Jaindwes - Jelely sup-ul [R:7AH 0LOZ/1LE€/50

By L,uen BopBWY JO Yueq - ZLO} ¥IIHO dIAINd ogzvl 0K0Z/20r90 Haayo-juid g
55'06¢ WLOL
j sasuadx3 Bugeal - Z1€8 By |ood aaeudouddy Joj sapddns
59°91 salddng-g98ad - 09,2 B pletA Jes A A Joj senddns
LLvL salddng-gead - G0EL Brui ocH pY YAD Joj saliddns
£ZTY sBunsep JIWEO - 1’6068 Biw W3 '‘Buw funog oulpiewag ueg Joj seyddns
§9°91 osuadxg Bugasp - gLeg By asy oD Aosiapy o) serddns
Z6'602 S8UIDJUOD - 619 HUBISUOD YAADY o) JUBLUSSINGWII 85UsdXS [oABl
059l sjuatiiasinguiay sbeallw - £.10 ool 'S - Biw [ood By Jojjuswasinquial edeallwl m
L¥'6E salddng Bugaspy - L'L¥LY dousylom pue Bugesw 1ebpnyg Jog seddns o
LG LL saiddng oo 180 - 11209 salyo 1o} sqing 36y 010T/1E/50 ng

By |, uag eauswy Jo jued - ZLOL »922 5922 HSYD AlLL3d [ -T44 41 0102/20/90 3aeyd- yud (Ilg
00°5Z6'T vlCL
H.mwm_w| uinjes dwo? soeid yied - L'Z508 sa0|ag 0102 ABIN eey 01L0Z/1E/50

B39 uag eolewy Jo qued - ZLOL BEV ONI ‘SNOILNTOS HALNLINOD 39V 1d MdvYd gzezrl 0LOZIZ0/90 39YD- Jwid kg
00°692'¢1 IVLOL
00°G90' SOAG gEj-[ojuog olnedpAH - 801 L saNAleg 4eT 85952007 0L0T/1€/50 g
00°519 SOAG (ETHONUOD DINRIPAH - 801 L SSVIMST (BT 18982007 0Log/Lers0 g
00°zes'L SOAG qETHORUOD JUNRIPAH - ¥'80LL S80]Aeg gET 651982007 0L02/Le/s0 g
00°SL9 SOAZ gETHouC) dNNEIPAH - ¢'80LL sa0lAleg (et 0142007 0L0g/1e/50 g
00'580°2 S9AS qETHOQUCD JINEIPAH - ¥'8OLL saniAlRg e 6€122007 0L0Z/1e/50 ng
00'590'2 SOAS quHoAUCD DINeIpAH - #'§0LL s&diIes g SB68E00 oLog/berso g
00'88G SOAS qET-ORUCT JINEIPAH - 4'80).L SAVNRG gBT ¥E682007 0LoZ/1LE/s0 ne
00'08e’e SAAS (BTHOHUCD JNNEIPAH - ¥'80LL sanIAeg geT) §9.282007 0t 02/LEs50 ng
00'08€'C SDAS qET-0NUCD JNBIPAH - 4801 L Sa0IIBS ge) 599820071 0L0E/1E/S0 ng

By |, ueD eonewy Jo queg - 2101 SIHOLYHOIY T HAN Praq-4% 0102/20/90 Fa8yo-Jwid (19

JUNCUY pled N2y ow3 SweN WnN aeg adiy
olog sunp

Td - Modsy [epueul

J0 yuop 2y 404 SJUIWASINGS|Q YSED
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHO



€1 Jo ¢ ebeg

00°5Zk

00'52L uogesuadiluog Jequwaly pieag - LLEY Bugesly pleod 0112276 Bunsayy ueog 12/ 0LCE/LT/G0
B2 |,uen esusury Jo queg - L0k Bugeayy preoq 01/L2/9 L¥380Y "ONNOA 68Z¥L  0L0Z/Z0/20 yo9yD- Jutd 119

00’082

00°52L ucesuadwog lequis)y pleog - |1.€9 Gupeay pleog 0L/LE/G By pieog JZ/s  0LOZ/LE/SO ing

00'521 ucesuaduwiog wqusiy pleog - LLEY doysyiopp 3126png 0L/ELIS dysipy 3eBpng Zi/s  0loz/ZL/s0 na
B30 [ueD B3B3y Jo Yued - ZL0L HLANNTM ‘SITTAA 8gZ¥l  0LOT/ZT0/90 Ha8yD- Juid {[ig

1420k

LL20L SU| UDISEA % [e)UaQ - 2°ZBL0S €10z 2unpyiemn 1L00068AL0L00  0LODZ/LE/S0 it|
693 L,upg) edylonty Jo yueq - ZLoL 1L000-68LL0L-00 N¥d 3DIAYIS NOISIA i8ZPL  0LOZ/Z0/90 29D~ 3wd g

DG'66

00'66 asUadXg JOUI0-3d - SOF.L afieyp uspop T80 19Z0gRLES00L0  0L0T/LZ/S0 e
By |, ueD edMowy o yueg - ZLOL 192098LE50010 NOZIY3A 9gTrl  O0LOZ/Z0/90 Aoy -1ud (g

00°054

00°6Z} uopesusdwo) Jequiey preog - 11E9 ([eD soUBISUOD J0H BY YA 0L/8T/S DD 00H PY YAD 8T/S  0L0Z/8T/S0 ng

00'szl uoesuadwoy Jequisp pleog - |1£g bupasi preod 0L/LT/S Byy preog 22/ 0102/42/50 g

00°521 uopesuaduiod Jeduisy pleod - L1Eg |[ed eousigjuoD 90H PY YA 0L/1L2/S DD 00H PY YAD LTS 0LOT/LE/S0 ]

00521 uonesuadwey) ;squisiy pieod - LLeg doysyop diNY OL/6 LS doussucpp, JiNd 6L/ 0LOZ/6L/SO ]

00°5Z1 uopesusdwe) Jagqusy preog - 11E9 B2 #2UBI8U0D 0CH PY YD 0L/ LG QO 00H PY YAD PL/S 0LOZ/FLG0 lif:]

00°6Z1 uopesusdwed Jaguspy pieog - 11E8 120 #oUBIUOT 0CH PY ¥OD OL/LO/G 00 00H PY YAD £LS 0LOZIL0/G0 g
63 |,uscy eousluy Jo yueq - Z10L LLE9 ATH44039 “TAANIH NIANVYA SEZvl  0L0Z/20/90 Ho9ys- Jud g

S9ZLE)L

9674Z0'1L aouzinsu} dwo) sJaIOAA - £8109 soueinsu| dusoD s1sdopn Ael 01-5865L9F  OLOZ/LE/G0 g

157481 souemnsu; dwe) SII0MA - £8109 saueinsu| dwod s1Iopm KBl DL-G€55191  0LOZ/LE/S0 e
By g [ueg) eontsury Jo yued - ZL0L aNNd FONVENSNI NOLLYSNIdINOD 1YLS vezvl  0LOZ/Z0/90 ¥a8yo- jud lig

84848

96°39L ssijddng aollQ JAUID - L'1E08 sayjddns 2010 snosue(jaositL 0ZLE055108  0LOT/LE/50 g

Z8LLE sayddng aoliQ SO - L'LE0g WO0L Heaid J0) SABRMOIIW Jususse|dal 96¥.LE5L08  0LOZ/LE/SO g
B30 [uaD eolawy 4O HuEeg - ZL0L ADVLNVAGY SSIANISNE SITdVLS €ETVPL  0LDZIZO/90 ¥28y- Jwid i

GEBYS

5E'6PS siJeuag sUI'UesIQ Y 847 - L6109 swniwald sousinsuy| ANgesIq P s Yes 600088805900  0L0E/1€/30 IE
B9 Lueg) eoueWY JO jued - Z10L 6000-288049-00 # Aolod 0D HONVHNSN| QUYaNYLES Z8zvl  0LOZ/ZO/S0 H99yD- jwd |9

2¥S6ZL

junowy pied unooay owsay atuen wny areq adAy

14 - Yoday jeueuly

oLoz aung

40 YJUOH BUL J04 SIUBIBSINMSIT USED
HALSYINHILYM NISYd ONIHD

IVLOL

IVLOL

WLlOL

WLOL

WLOL

P11

TYLOL

I¥LIOL

WLOL

IYLOL



£} jo v abed

Aeyy - seojoau [ela

00°268'% asuadx3 jood By - 12#8
05'289'LL saoueg [eofuyos ) g [eBa By - L9vg Aew - seoloau; [efie 768691  DLOZ/LE/S0 ing

B39 Luag eauaWNy Jo Yueg - ZL0L 268691 HAATIIH 2 QI3 gbevl  0LOZ/VO/90 Hasyg-jwid g
0z 80y VLOL
0g'80% saolnieg l[oJded - Z10g 010z Aely 00.2500L0Z  0LOZ/LE/S0 ne

By Lues BopawY JO Jued - 2101 0012500102 X3HOAYd wzvl  0LOZ/P0/80 yoeyn- jud g
00°8.E IVLOL
00°8.E seojAles AliNDag « 5209 0L/1£/8-01/1.0/9 Bupoyuouw Bulping asiyo Leye8z  010Z/L0/80 na

By uen) BoMaWY Jo yueg - 210k 18E8Z WYY YN gvZrL  OLDZHO/B0 ¥oays-juid g
L0042 IVLOL
L00LZ salddng aoylo B0 - L LE0S sai|ddns s31J0 shosUR[ROSIW ¥7£Z000LB0EL200L  DLOT/LE/S0 e

Byo uagy eouswY Jo yueq - ZLOL YrLZ-0001-602-£00L SNOILNTIOS SSINISNE JESH svZvl  0LOZHFOMQD Ho9yD- jud 1Ig
¥6'65 WLCL
¥6'6S sa||ddng 820 12U10 - £ 1808 010Z Rep - epiog 151BA 90UIO £6ZOCTET00  DLOE/LE/S0 el

By o uagy eolsaly Jo yueg - ZLOL £8Z0£ZET00 HALYM DNINJS NIVLNNOW AYIHMOHNY yrZvl  0LOZIP0/90 yo8yD- jud g
05°€96'1 TWLCL
05°co8'l jouyoa ] sandwog payddy - 2'2500 $301L95 010 REW 961 0L0T/LE/S0 19 m

Byg [uag eoniolly Jo yued - Z1LoL $951 STIDCTONHOIL HALNAWOD A ddY SYZbl  0LOZH0/90 yosyn-jwd Mg Qo
00°000'98¢€ TYLOL
00'000'98¢ Jerepn Juewysjuaiday - 1105 0LOE/LTIS0 g

632 [ueD eouawy Jo Yuey « ZL0E goE$ X 000" J23EAA JuBIYSIUB|daY ANYAINOD MALYM HIAY YNY VINYS ThIVL  OLOZ/E0/E0 H981H- 3ud 119
00°000°0C0'E TYLOL
0C'000°000'2 lajepA Juatuysius|dey - 110G 00F$ X D00'E Jejep JusLuysiuafdey 010Z742/50 g

B39 | ,uss eoMeWYy JO jUEG - ZLOL LOMHLSI ¥ILYM ASTIVA YONCWYOND WIvl  0L0Z/E0/90 Aoy o- juid g
00°0LL'L98' L WLOL
0okl '1Le8'} IZJepn JusysiuRldey - LLGS 9984 X GR0'C Jalepn Juswysiusidoy 0L0Z/L2/50 g

B0 1,uas eouay JO yued - 2101 Ld=iAa AHNYNIH - JO ALID 'ONIHD o¥Z¥l  0L0ZIE0/90 yasy - yuid [11g
89'66Z'6E TvLOL
$T8y9'sT B30 U8 ealewyY jo yueg - ZLOL 01/62/S0-01/81/50 Joj sysodaq Joang .
ZH'L09'L B39 Luag eouawy jo sueg - ELOL 0L/62/50-01/21/50 10} S0XE [|o1hed

BxD /g eaplawry Jo yued - $10L 01/62/50-01/91/50 10} S8XEYL pue |joifed 01/62/S0-01/91/S0 10} S3XEL pUE |[0JAed 0L62/0/90  0LOZ/LO/90 |eumer [risuss
junowy pied FLT T BT owa aweN NN ajeq adA)

18 - koday [epueurd

04.0g sunp
10 HJuopy 8y 104 SjUSWISsINgsI] Ysen
HALSYINY ALY NISWYE ONIHO



£l jo g ebeg

B0 |, uas espsury jo yueg - ZLOL £6ye# Jofed  INILSAS LNIWFHILIN ,$IIA0TAINT DE1GNd gazbl 0L0Z10/90 yaayD- ed 1itg
re8LE'Z IWLCL
PERLE'Z s|qefed s)unoody - 000 sjuawied uonenpaq] L5 siElS 13341810 0LOZ/E0/20  DLOT/E0/90 [BUINOr [EIBUSS

Byo | ueD esnswry jo yueg - ZL0L 01/62/50-01/91/50 10§ S9XEL pue ||osheq 13341SILED 18Z¥L  0LOZT/PO/S0 3o8yD- Jud 139
Pe8LE'T WLIOL
reele'z ajqeied sUNOIDY - 000 sjuslAed uoponpad L5k s4es LITHLSUID 0LOT/SLISD  DLOE/SL/S0 |EwInor feIsuan

Byp | ,uen esptawy jo sueg - ZL0) 0L/51/S0-0L/Z0/S0 40 SAXEL PUE [[oiked 1IFULSILIO 98Z¥L  0LOZ/P0/90 yoayn- Juid g
¥EBLET Iv1loL
FEBLE'Z a|gefed SJUNOIIY - DOOT sjuswWie Uofjonbac LS sHEIS 133ULSLLID 0LOZ/LO/S0  OLOZ/H0/S0 [eLInor [Bl8UeD

B39 LUsD sy Jo yueg - Z104 01/10/S0-01/81/FD 10} SOXEL puR |[olhed L3FNULSILID §5Z¥L  0LOZIYO/9D ¥99yg- juid jig
¥2'892'2 TYLlOL
ye'Rag'e e|qeiBd SjUN0d9Y . 00T sjustuied UCHONPeQ LG SHBIS 1334LISILD OMOZILLYD  0LOZ/ZLIPO [euinor [eieuen

By |uag esptawy Jo e - Z10L OL/LLIF0-0LiY0/FD Jof SoXEL pue |[oihed L3ZULSILID vsTkl  0LOZ/V0/90 H3eYo- Juid g
eg'Zrl TYLOL
982y soueusiulBl g Neday Bulping - #2029 0102 aunr joj esialag 8¥8ELZ T80  CLOZ/E0/90 1Ha

Byy j,ues eoysury Jo yued - 7101 6¥RELZ 280 FDIAYAS TYSOLSI NOMNA £52¥L  0LOZ/PO/90 ooy~ Juid e

™
—
00001 VIO
oo'col aoueusjuiBl g sieday 2PIYeA - L4119 syonu & Buiysem sony 610Z/€0/90 i3z
. Bip uen eausury jojued - ZLoL asiaias Burysem yonsL DNEIIV.LIA OLNY 3E0W LNAOISIA "o'M ZsTPL  0LOZIP0/S0 N3ayQ- 1wd g
§0°52S Iv10L
e eew auoydaje], - ZZ09 auoyda(a ], 8oll0 ABUCK £01Z6L0GB9LLBLSZL0  CLOZ/E0/90
£9'L6 gsuadxy JeO-+3d - 50¥L afireyd wapop 15Q 805FLLETSETLIOGZLI0  OLOZ/E0/90 ng

BYD LueD eanouny Jo yueq - ZL0L NOZM3AA LSZPL  0LOZ/P0/90 HaayQ- Hud jig
92’84 WLOL
9z'8L [end slolUsA - G219 [8nd 0102 Az B96TEL006  OLOZ/LE/SO

B9 |,usD eanswry Jo Jued - ZLOL 686-Z£L-00E 94 NOINN 08Zy¥lL  0LOZ/VD/90 HoRYD- Mg g
£2°68¢
£2°662 salddng eol0 18U - 27108 Bugsaw Joy Jaded patojos-salddns salljo osiw v/84865L08  OLOT/TI/SO

By |ueg ealsWy Jo jueq - ZL0L ¥182555108 FOVENVAQY SSINISNE ST1HVLS 6verl  0LOZIF0/90 ¥aayg- Juid g
P9655°LL Y101
¥1°0.8 $6)Bl00SSY 7 '@ YUBIA - L°L9¥8 Aefy - sasjonu) feban

unowy pred Junoasy owapy aweN wnN ayeq adh)

14 - Moday [epueul4

010z sunp
1O LuOp 8] 04 SJUBUSSINGSI] USED
HILSVINMALYA NISVE ONIHD



¢l Jo g afied

00’0t BunssuiBuz-joauog SiIneipiH - £°80LL BupsauiBuz-jouog dlnepiH §5Z0L0Z  0LOZ/LE/S0 g
08'ZER'S Bupssuluz-joyuod oNnespdH - £'801L BupaauBug-jonues slnespdH PSzoloZ  0LOZ/LE/S0 g
§/'808 Bunsaliiiuz-loquog sineipAH - €801 4 Bunesu;Buz-jonuog €520L0Z  0LDZ/LE/SD g
00708’ L BupssulBuz-forsT pIO - Z'L0LL Bunesuibuz-lena IO Z6Z0L0T  OLOT/LE/S0 g
00'Lbs'E BuyssuiBuz-fors] pID - TL0LL Buussuibuz-pas pIo 1520102 OLOZ/LE/SD ng
87 L0V'E Bupesuibug-jaael p1D - TL0LL BungsuiBuz-ans pIo 0520L0Z  0LOZ/LE/SO na
LELPO'Y BuyssulBuz-forsT p19 - TL0LL Bunssuibuz-ene pIo 6¥Z0L0E  0LOE/LE/S0 nel
£8'¢0¢ dinb3 ded-4E1S WAACIRAST NMPID - L¥OLL dinb3 ded-Je1s WAN-1aAaT JApIS BYZ0LCZ  DLOZ/LE/SGO g
gza58'c Bupesuibug - |9AeT AMPID - EFCILL Bupasulbus-leny nmplcy LPZOLOE  OLOE/LE/SO
05°4£9'S Bupesulbuy - |pre AMPID - £ F0LL Bupsau|Buzg-1enty NmpIS 9vZ0L0T  DLOT/LESSO
GZOEYLL Bupzowbusg - |sAe HMpID - £P0LL SuuseulBuz-lEnD NMPIS GYZOLOZ  DLOE/LE/SO it}
007082} BuysauIBug - [2A07 JMPID - £401L Buusau|Bug-leny nmpo ¥PP2oL0E  0LOE/IE/SO g
00°0£6 Bupsaufuz - |2A97 JMPID - £¥01L Buussu|Buz-lEnD NMpID £PZOLOZ  OLOE/LE/SO g
05'285'2 SupzaulBuz-enty JmpIo - £E0LL BupsauiBuz-en nmpio 1420102 OLOZ/LE/S0 Ing
00'se BupseulBuz-lenD AMpIO - £'€CLL SupaauBuz-ient) NMpIS O¥ZOLOZ  OLOE/LE/SO Il
57’98y soolniag SupaauiBul JINGO - 9069 seapuag Bunsauifua dWac 6£Z0L0Z  DLOZ/LE/SC
08'TLE'L soojalag BupsauiBug JINEO - 9059 saomieg BunsauiBuy A0 8£20L0Z  OLOZ/LE/SO Ing
AN ] seapuag Buuesuibul dJWEO - 9069 s30lnag BulsaulBul JWAo ZEZ010Z  OLOZ/LE/SC litg
S208Z'E seoiMeg SuueauBul JWEQ - 9089 ssoiueg Buusaubuz dNEG 9¢zoOLOZ  0LO0Z/IE/ST It
C§'B0L'Y saopuag Buueauibul JIWEO - 9069 saopuag BuleeulBul dwac GEZOL0Z  OLOT/LEISO
B3y |,ueD eopswry Jo yued - Z10L ONI TWLNIWNOHIANT HLNWHIA T Z9zZvlk  0LOZ/9LI9O ¥osyo-Juid (18
-
—
69'GET'EE YL
61'€0L'5E B30 |ueD eouawy jo qued - Z1L0L OLIZLIS0-01/08/G0 Jo) sisodag alid
or'zes's 530 LueD eopaty Jo ques - 2104 0L/Z+/90-01/08/50 Joy sexe | llolded
By Y/d ed1ally JO yued - FLOL GL/Z1/90-04/0E/50 10y SOxBL puE [loafed 01/ZL/90-01/08/S0 10} SOXEL puE [|orhey OLOZIZLED  OLOZZLI90 lewnoyp |elsuss
LTELL'S WLOL
LTELL'D alqefed SWNCYYY - ACOZ sluswAed Justiainay sladieD s4BIs WILSAS LNIWIHILIY STIA0THINT Di1and 0lLOE/BR/IS0  OLOE/BT/SO [BLUINAr [ef2Uasy

B30 1,099 ey JO jueq - ZL0L £67CH 10hed  NFLSAS LNIWHHUILIY ,$33IA0TdNT 21NANd L9ZPL  0LOZIF0/9D H39yD- Jud 1"
89'S.LA'9 WLOL
29°6.4'0 a|qeded SUNOLIY - 000Z sjuelwided Jusiuaniey s1ade0 S4B WELSAS LNZWIHILTY STIA0TSWNA 2Iand 0L0Z/51/50  0LDZISLISO {eUlnop |eialss

B3O |Luog) BaLlawWy Jo yueyd - Z101 £6vei10Aed  WHLSAS LNIINIHILIY .SIIA0THINE odnd 09Z¥L  OLOZ/O/90 HI0yo- Jud |g
LZeLL'9 IVIOL
izella algefed sJUNOSIY - 000Z Sjusluded Jusiuaiey sied[ed S4B1IS  WILSAS LNIWHHILTY SIIAOTLNT OITaNd 0L0Z/L0/50  0LOZ/LOISO [BUINDT [BIBUSD)

By g | uag eopswy yo jued - ZL01 gore#dofed  WILSAS INIANIHELIN SAIAO NS o11aNd 85TPL  0MOZ/VO/90 Ho8Y9- g |G
80°8.L°9 IWLOL
80'8.L°9 aqeied SIUNOIY - 0002 sjuawhed juawziney siedled sUEIS  WIALSAS LNIWIYILIY .SIIA0 TN DIMENd 0LOZ/MY0  0LOZ/LLVD [BWINGT [E10UD

junotuy pred unoady owapy ERHH] Wny ayeq adA]L

T8 - Woday jepueuld

0L0g sunp
JO yjuopy sy Jod SJUSWIAsMNSI] Ysen
HILSVINYALVYAM NISYE ONIHD



¢l jo  abeg

IVLOL

By |,usD ealiowy J0 Hued - ZL0L 010Z ‘1 Ainp anp asea L0/M1SIA HALYM ATTTVA YONOWVIND L19gvL  0L0T/9L/90 Yaayg- jud g
BE'GSL'E
oo saljddng 82140 B0 - 271209 qniz sBuires
05'¥h1 sBupaaty UIWPY - £ L¥L9 giuiepy g unm Sunesw
LE'LSF sesuedx3 Bunesy - ZLED younj Sunasl pieog
88'8¢ sosuadx3g Bugesyy - Z1€9 pESUSIUA SMILY LaquiaL pisog ypm Buesw
26'808 sBunseil JWEO - L6059 youn| doyssop diNy
8Lv¥Z seouaiUey - LG9 80USIBJUCD YAADY PUsTie o} Buluuely "y LPE6E6L000THYTOY  OLCE/LE/S0 Ing
By9 |,uen eouswy J0 yjueg - ZLOL L¥E6-£61L0-08ZF-PTOY VOINIANY 40 MNVE 99ZvL  O0LOZ/9L/90 yoaus-jud g
rLeLz'e
vLeLz'e 29, aska Yooly - L'E¥00 esea) Bloully 95E6LS5LL0  0LOZ/GH/90
ByD |,u8D eapswy JO HUed « ZLOL 95E6151L0 ONI$VYIT YIIHAAY 40 ONVE g9z¥L  0LOZ/9LI90 yoeyn-jud (g
L9'502
P sjysueg suj'qesiq g 't - 16109 aunp
L4001 Q178 apCva ‘8 pledaly - 6OFL 0102 AInr- juswiedsid 86100  0LOZ/5H/90 gl
By |,ue9 eapsury jo jueg - 1oL §61.00 JUN0IDY CLI0G000004 Al NOILYHOLHOD SIOIAYIS YMOY yoTrl  0L0Z/9L/90 yoeyD-jwd g
0008
00'09E'e SOAG e HoNUOD ONEIPAH - $'BOLL sanjAleg e ¥EL52001  OLOZ/LE/S0 ng
00'2ES'L SOAG (BT-0NUOD NRIPAH - F'BOLL sagjaleg ge 0LE5Z007  0LOZ/LE/S0 e
00'S90'T SOAZ qET-0ueD 2)NRIpAH - #'80LL saolAlag qer) 81220071 CLOZ/LE/SO ilE|
00°SLY SOAS ¢[B-{01UOD ANEIPAH - #'80LL saDjAlRG GET| 9452001  OLOZ/LE/SE g
00°590'2 SOAG JET-ONUOD JNNEIPAH - #'80LL sgolMes qe §8452007  0LOZ/LE/SC Ing
B39 1,80 EopBuIY 4O Yued - ZLOL SHIMOLYHOAYT HMIN £92Pi  0LOT/IL90 Hoaug- Wug g
84'6LL V0L
oeeeor Bupesubuz-sbieyosy dwo) . zozL Bupeeubuz-abieyoey dwod Z¥Z0L0Z  DLOZ/LE/SO e
00082 saojueg Bupssulbuz JINGO - 9069 seolnag BupseulBug dWE0 S9ZOLOZ  OLOT/LEISO g
00°512'%Z oag Buussuiful - £'g0z.L ang BupsauiBug Z-0600L0Z  0LOT/LE/SD g
05204y Bupssulbuz-,293d - Z05.L BupsauiBuz-,393d bozoloz  0LOZ/LE/SO g
00°59%'L BupesulBua-L9o3d - 2062 Bupesuifug-£g93d £9Z0L0E OLOZ/LE/SD g
06201 BuuseuiBuz-£393d - 2052 Buuseuibuz-/3934 TIZOLOZT  0LOZ/LE/SO 5]
00°088'T BupaauiBua-szead - €08 Buuseuibuz-gge3d LOZ0L0Z  0LOZ/LE/S0 e
00°02% BupeseulBuzg-jonuc) olneIpiH - £'801L BupsauBuz-joauod oinelpiy 0920L0Z  0LDE/LE/SO ne
00092 BupasuiBuz-januo) slneIpAy - £'g0LL Bupreau|fuz-josuo) alnespAn 6520L0Z 0LOZ/LE/SD ng
S5'619 BuueauiBug-jonucy olINeIpAH - £'801L BunesulBuz-oguoD alinepAx 9520102 01DZ/LE/SD e
SLE0L Bunasubuz-jonue) olNeIpAH - €80LL BupssuBuI-joguod slineIpAH 1SZ0LOZ  0108/LE/50 g
SZ'OLy'L funesuiBuz-ronued slnelpAy - £°301L BupasulBug-josuol slineipAy 9520102 010T/1L€/50 l7g
unotuy pled junoaoy owap aweN WwnN aeq sdA)

19 - 1oday |epueud

0L0z sunr
JO UOR BY1 J04 SJUBUIASINGSI] YUSED
YHILSYINNALYM NISYE ONIHD

TvlOL

viol

i ARCER



£h jo g abed

GZ'6.L asuadx3 19YIQ-68ETd - B0EL 1182 vado
20'Es asuadxg 18YI0-58ETd 908 free vao
61681 ssusdxg JaylO-ggead - 90eL 12 vad
187961 asuadxy Bupsa - 2158 G jood By LoN
€T0.E asuadxg Jeyl0-§8E3d + 90EL 122 ¥aQo
0£'1Z sbuealy dWAEC - L'6069 10V 2OUMY
ES'ELY asuadx3 194I0-58EAd - S0EL 1182 ¥a9d
BB'EE asuedxd JBYO-$8E3d - SOEL 1180 ¥a2
At asuadxg Bunasy - 7158 M3IAB) Bpuabe
1z¢ sasuadxz Bupssy - 219 mslnal epuafie
L2 sasuadxg Bupesi - 2169 malnsl epuafie
9LEs sBunesiy NGO - 16069 70V 900MH
86'0 esuadx3 Bugesyy - Z1.58 metnal epusbe
160 $asuadx3 Bunasy - ZLbe Mairal epuabe
250 sesitadxy Gunesy - ZLEg malnel epuafie 9B8BELED 01l0g/62/50 lig
By |ueD ealowny jo yueg - ZLOL 96868180 832IAY3S TYACTD FHIINTH (4444 0L0Z/91L/90 H¥9Yo- ud |1ig
00°129'tL
% abeyoed eouRINgU| SsaUISNg - 6809 |enuuy-souelnsu) sseusng Loy 0Loz/Lo/L0
By9 |,uap eauswy jo yued - ZLOL 1o ANYdINIOD IONVAUNSNI VIH4T3AVIIHA 944 4% 0L0T/9L190 ooy~ jud g
L2TPE'L
LETHE'L asuadx3 jeulsiul - €509 asusdx3 uolosuuod Jsuisu| Ajyzuol 8G6L¥ZL0 CL0Z/51/20 g
ByD | uen ealewy Jo Yueg - Z10) 8S6LYTLO0 1o 0LzvL 0L0Z/9LI90 Haeud- jud g
05'298'6
00'000'e S80IAIBG S22UN0sEY UBlUNH - £109 uogeneas 039 Fegest 0102/Le/50 {liz)
0FZLE'L S92IMIAG 882UN0SaY UBLWINY - £109 uapeneas 039 BZEES) 0Log/Le/so
00'008'1 S80IAISS sedincsey UBWNY - €109 1eanal Aep JleH L2625 01.0Z/1€/50 ng
00'004'2 sJ509 Yoleas safoidiia maN - 9109 jusuynIosy 040 806241 OLOZ/LE/SO g
00052 $I500) YoUEaS eskeld MaN - 9109 uewyrioey 040 L68E5) 0L0Z/1€/50 g
00'00¢ §)s00 yoreag sakodwiz maN - 9109 uswnaay 0490 §.8251 0L0Z/1e/50
By LueD BauewWYy JO yueg - ZLO) drnoyD HNILINSNOD SIHIVIN :ET44% 0LOZ/9LI90 Hoayo- yud g
o3 T4
06'28 Jgndwion-1opuciy pold - #1012 193NdWoD-Io)UON Pold
05'es 9AG Jeindwog-enD MMpID) - 2'g0LL aAg lendwed-leny 4MmpIo 9859821 0L0Z/1E/50
By |, usn eapswy o yueg - Z10L 92859871 SNOILNTOS FLYLESH VI NYDIHINY 1Suld 89ery 0L0Z/91/90 HoaYD- Juld [Ilg
00'26L'S
00'ZEL'S sy pledald - 22yl oLozZ ‘1 AInr anp asea 0lLoe/sHs0
wnowy pred Juncody owap awen wnN ajeq adA|

19 - Lodey [epueury

0102 sunp
30 YIUOK By, 104 SRUSWASINGSIF YSED
HIALSYINH ALY NISYE ONIHD

ELARORN

WD
ol

o

VL0l

TviloL

TYLlOL



¢l jo g abed

90'82 SU| UcisiA g [Bjuad - 228109 ©10Z sunp - abeianog [eluaq £8¥200 0L08/¥LI20 lids}
B0 [,uaD BoKBWY Jo Yueg - ZL0L £8YZ00 "ONI ‘STDIAHIS TYLNIO NYZLSIM 6levl 0402191190 ¥y - jud Hig
2LY09 IVL0L
2L'v09 aloyde, - Z209 201195 Alyuoul LLEDLISLBO 0L02/51/90 ng
By |, usD eOMBWY J0 yued - ZL0) LLEOLLOLBD SST UM NOZIYIA 8lz¥l 010291190 N32Yg-wd HIq
09'52% TVLOL
ﬂ SUuf UolsIA g [ejusg - 2728109 010Z aunr-uolsiA g [gusd 4815 90000-0L1€L5-081 0108190
b33 fusg ealiewy Jo yueg - 210k 90000-0L1CLS-08 ) ANVANOD JONYHNSNI QUVANVLS 3HL LLTYL 010Z/91/90 No8Yyo-jwd 1iig
L9°9E ) IVLOL
Teer [EoIpSy 2o1e - #8108 BUN[ 10} WN|WBIE [eRIpa a2i8y 010E/08/80 ma
630 1,u99 e2UoWY Jo qued - ZL0L oLoz sunp 7 A¥YIN VINYLS 92V} OLOZ/9LI90 H20UD- Jud Iitg
[ASA 4 WLOL
A2 arA A sa)iddng solC PO - 271E09 saljddns 800 snoaue||aas|w 2ieL 195108 0102/82/5C g
By |,ues esuswy o jueq . ZLo} Z.Z1195108 IOYLNYAGY S83NISNE S314VLS Slevl 0LOZ/9L/90 yoeyo- uud I1ig
Z)'¥92'TT Tviol
....N...Fn.wmw.mm| asusdxd [ood By - LIpg |0od By - josfoly |eizeds 0oLy 0LOZ/rLI90 g
64D Luag e3uauny Jo yueq - Z10J 00}¥ LIMOHLNV 1OAr0Ud QaHSYILYA VNV VLNYS viZYL 0L0%/21190 HI9YD- wd g ”
o
182 IvY10Ll
_.m.m| SUj uoIsiA g [BJuag - 228109 oLgz sunr gsletle CLOZiYLI90 na
B2 LusD eanauny Jo yueg - Z1.0) 86L2¥1E NOISIA 2 TYLNIQ QUVNOTDAVS £lzri 0L0Z/2L/%0 H2ayd- iud 11g
LE'E0E'T TvioL
mm.m| suoudaal. - 2209 20} Ajpuow
S9'5¥ sBupeay wwpy - £'1LFL9 podar sigiep
L+'a esuedx3 Bunsay - Z1.59 MmsiAd) epuade
LG sasusdxg Bugsew - 218 majna) epuabe
Ly sasuadx3 Bugoap - Z1£8 melnal epusfie
SL'EL sBunasiy dWBO - L'6069 8o || @0ead
Ll sBupssp JWEO - L'6089 By 196png
ZLGE asuadx3 Jeo-+2d - S0FL IIeo 196png | ZIN
L2001 asuedxd JOBO-§9€3d - 90€L B2 ¥dd
£5°B6 asuadxg 12Y;0-9€Td - 9082 ilea ¥ad
ov'eLl sbugaapy ulwpy - £ LiLY podas siep
96 P2T asuadx3 Buneap - 148 Byjuw jood By uop |210adg
[ asuadx3 JaYI0-5'7E3d « QOEL 1e2 vao
junoury pted JUnoJDY olalp alweN wny ajyeq adAl
@40z aunp

19 - Yoday [epueury

$0 Yjuopy ay| 1ol spuswwesIngsiq Yses
HILSYINAILYM NISYE ONIHD



£l jo g} abed

0l'lL i AReaN
0L4L aourinsu| aadodws JoYl0 - #6109 010g aunp 20BLL) 010Z/0}/30 g

B0 ,ueD edowy J0 queg - ZL0L ZoBLLE *ONI 'SEDIAMES Y231 Qivd-3ud g8zrl 0LOZ/EEI90 Hoayo-jud g
05'TaS IvLOL
8F 20T egd agueuauie Yol - 2 Ck09 soueUaluiEW J2doD Eljouly POFOGET|E 0L0Z/Z2/90 ng
GL'sPL 2a4 aoueUsjUiEIN YOOIY - Z'EF09 soueUSjUIEW 1a1doD EYOUIN 59+056712 0L0Z/Ze/90 g
28 PLL @84 aJuBUSIUIEN Yool - Z'EF09 actieusjuieul sidod ejoully 99P056¥1E 0l0z/Ze/an g

By 1,ueD eallauny Jo jueq - ZL0L SNOLLNTTOS SSANISHE YLTONIIN VIINOM L1820} OLOZ/EZIB0 Aa8yd- Hd g
00'¥¥2'SL T¥l0L
68'LE2'0¢ [asunoy [eJdULD + L90D ©10Z Aely - ssalneg [eBe L6€1981 04027LE/S0
£1'266'e2 {asunoy |[BlauaD - 2909 0102 |udy - seaineg [eber LLE¥281 0L0OZ/LE/S0
88'€50°12 |esunog [Blausg - /809 010Z tniel - sevlMeg |efis veeLisl 0102/1E/50 ng

By |, ueD eaMowY o yueg - ZLOL ST13A0T NYS0H o8grl QL0Z/ETI90 yoayd-jwid g
00'05¢ IWLOL
00052 sempley soindwos - 6509 wooy pieog uf sojoafoid jo Jledad soinies 6BELE olLog/ol/en e

By D 1, u99 eanowy 4o Yued - 2101 68915 MO HEINTS3Yd TYaoTs 58ZvL o0L0Z/eeren ¥98yD- Jwd Ig
PO's. Ni-ARel}
0’524 siempley Jeyndwod - 5508 MY and £8.87 oloe/ecied ’ d .QM

B39 Luag ey Jo jueg - ZL0L £9.8. MHCMLIN HILNdWGCD rezvl 0L0g/e2/90 }D2UYD- ke 19 [
06°LLO'Y TYLOL
06'LLO'Y souBINsY] [B2Ipal « L'ZR109 SUNP io) a9UEINSY| |BORSIY Ll 0l0gfeerso g

By o [usny o8IV JO HuEg - ZLOE il SHIJ VD £BZYL 01.0Z/£2/90 Haayd- Jued g
00705 AvLOL
000§ steufiuag % Buiuies] - 25187 sunp sl pUsHE o) oUlOlY S PUE UOS|IA T 40} 83 01OT/ZEre0 i<}

B39 [,uag ropawy Jo yueg - ZL0| § to3deyd dyv) AolleA eBuoweany 010z ‘€2 sunp dYYI AITIVA YONOWYDIND °8eri 010Z/£2190 Y34y~ Hud |itg
06'¥0€ IvlolL
05'¥08 salddng - [oAR] HMPID - GHOLL Jeonpsues Awwnp OLOE/EE/90

By Luag eayawy jo yueg - 710} “ONI YHANSIAIN SATUVYHD 182r) 0LDZ/CE/e0 ¥234D- Jwd g
85668 Ni-ARelS
25°66¢€ |esauas) - afBysod - Z#09 80U8pPUOdSalIc) SNCBUR|[&ISIW OXLeXe 0LOg/LE/50 ng

By D LUag) eoLdWY JO yuey - ZL0L 0xLaxe FOIAHES 190dYd Q5 LIND ogetl 0L0Z/9LI80 H234D- jwd Iitg
90°'8¢ IVLOL

junowy pled junooay oway SEN wnp sjeq adA)
0LOE sunpy

T4 - Moday |epueuly

10 YIUOL B 10 SIUBLUBSINGSI] (SED

HILSVINHI LY NISYE ONIHD



£1 40 )| abey

0022 SDAG gRT-0HUOD DINBIPAY - 1 BO0LL §80lM2G qBT - $366Z007 $866Z007  0L0OZ/LE/SGO g
oo'Lee SOAG GBTI-0AUOD JNNRIPAH - ¥ BOLL sa0IAleg g7 - 26E0E00T CEEOE00] 0L0Z/1E/50 ng
00'v9Z SZAG qET-[oNU0) SMEIPAH - 'BOLL $a0lAI8S 0BT - 96862001 €666Z007  0L0Z/LE/50 g
00°ZESL $OAG teT-lonue) JnelpiE - $'80LL $80IMAG QBT - 9B66Z00T 998620071  0L0Z/1E/50 e
00°690°Z SOAS QBT-[0UCY MINEIPAK - F'R0LL S8OIAIRS OB - BLELECOT 64ELE007  0LOZ/LE/SO g
00'51e SOAS QBT-oRU0D JNBIPAH - 1'BOLL $20IM95 QBT - 9601E001 96018007 OLOZ/LE/SO gl
00°590°%2 SOAS GBT-J0AUOD OINEIPAH - '80LL saolnIeg qeT - §6C1E00T S60LECDT  GLOZ/LE/SO g
00'680'2 STAG (E-joRueD OINBIPAH - #'R0LL $a0IMa5 qeT - L60LECDT LBOLEODT  CHOZ/LE/SO Jigz|
00°549 SIAG (BT-ONUCD DINEIPAH - #8012 §90IM25 g - 58652001 G8682C07  0LOZ/LE/SO e
00°590°2 §2AS qe-jonuc) ofinelpAH - +'50LL seopuag e - 06018007 060LECOT  0LO0Z/LE/ASD litg

B35 | uasy BOMBWIY JO jueg - ZL0} SAMOLYHOEY T HAMIN g6ZFl  0LOZIVZ/A0 Hoeys-jwd Ing
Plagl' 202’1 IWLOL
SoLeeozs seepn uewysiualdey - 1108 96¥%% X DL 'ESY'Z B1BAA PRIBRIUN
pg0zZE aneg o) ssauipeay yN3| - 9578 en1ag 0L SseuApEaY VN ¥82G00C8  0LOT/IE/SO lid

By 1,uen ey 10 yueg . ZL0L ¥BL50006 ASNIADY SALLIMLN THINT ANYINI vyeZvl  DLOZIPZ/90 393U~ Jid liig
a96'szL L8 TYLOL
Sivee jesuno) {eba A - £72069 s2a4 [ebe Ja)sellelBmm ZHOPEr  OLOZ/LE/SO
[ TATAs T [@sunod [e597 WAA - £740589 sea4 [ehsT Js)seulorep Lg9¥Er  DLOZ/LE/SC
05'28¥%'c JeAlY BUY BIUES - € /089 5294 {5 JelsBUILIEM D9oyEr  OLOE/LE/SO
igsoz'ze [asunog [eBaT WA - € 2089 sea [efa JeiseUlBIEN 659vEr  OLOZ/LE/SO m.u.
GL'ESE'F [asunoy [eBa7 WAL - €2069 saed [eba Jeysauneiems £99vEF  OLDZ/LE/SO o-

Bxp ueD eauawy Jo juey - zL0L MOTHUHOS HIFYVYL LEVAH NIFLSNMONE ¢ezPL  0LOZ/PEIS0 ¥aayy- jud litg
00700} Y101
00'004 eaueusuIBl @ siedey aDIYsA - £210 syon y Bulysem soni 0L9L9C  ©L0Z/9L/90 g

By |,uaD eapiawy jo jueg - 710 ao1ntes Buiysem yon L ONIHIYL3d OLNY ITIECIN LNNOSSIA "O'M ZEZYL  0LOZIEZ/90 ¥98Yg- jud g
9g'520'L Tvi0L
Sowaet @oueInsu| dwoy 51900/ - £81.00 wnjuald dilod sISYIop Je)s OL-GEGGLOL  0L0Z/22/90

By |,ue9 eatawy J0 yueg - ZL0L 01-5£85191 ANNE JONYYNSNI NOLLVSNAdIWOD JLYIS LeZ¥lL 0L0zZ/EZ/90 HIY S U JEE
6E°B5S TvloL
Seess seljddng @0 JeUi0 - /' 1£09 Haleq 'seucydpesy - seiddns aojyo snosuE|Ros|W 8620646108  0L0Z/ZZ/90 q

B3 LueD eauswy 0 yueg - ZLOL 2620525102 FDYINYAQY SSANISNE §31dVLS 06Z¥L  0LOZICZT/I0 A29yD- Juid Jig
8z’ L6¥ YLOL
8T /6% syouSg sUgesia g aHT - L6L09 wnjWald souBINSU| AINYesId % ol JElS 6000-8880¥9-00  OLOZ/ZZ/00 g

B30 |,usD eaBWY jo yued - ZLgl 6000-8880%9-00 # £21jod 00 IINVHNENI THYANYLS 68e¥l 0LOZIEZ/90 Ho9UD- pud g

unowiy pled junoooy owai aweN wWnN aleq adAL

T4 -~ Weday jeloueulY

010z 2unp
10 Wuol 9y, 104 sjuawiesingsiqg Yyseo
YILSYINITLYM NISYE ONIHO



£l jo g1 ebed

£EL66'T IVIOL
Mm..mum.ml| 1sel g qied - sw-ui - 8°20LL 191 g qiBg - auj-ul - g1.8g
o0'sL Jsndwog -eje sull-ul - §'Z0LL Jandwon-isely suln-y| - 818¢ gl8e 0lL02/62/90 ng
00764 SIsBly suj-ul - L°20LL sisiep aur-U) - 2.8¢ z.8¢ 0102/82/80 ng
L9796 siejaly auil-uj - L'Z0LL sigjely aur-u) - 1.8 Ligc 0LOZ/BEIS0 ng
9L'ers sISialy sull-uf - L720LL sis¥8[y aun-ul - 0L9¢ 0.8¢ 010Z/62/90 il

69 |,.ues eanawy Jo yueg - Z10L MO3HO dnd Z0EY) 0102/0£/90 Ho8yD- Juid g
00'sge'e TYLoL
Ioall.i unag dwosd soeld ded - 1'2509 0L0Z |unf Joj s80IAI8s JandWwos pue || 144 010Z/0€/90

By [uaD ealduny JO Yurd - TLOL ory "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ¥ILNdNOD S0V 1d Muvd Logyl 01L0ZH0E/90 HoeyD- Jud g
66°E8 Iv.LOL
66'€8 s9|jddng 20140 JBWO - L1609 01/81/4-0L/61/9 l10j s80lAI8g POvLiP¥EL0 0102/82/90 Jid=}

B3 |,ueD EOMBWIY jO Yued - 210 POYLPPEL0 ALDTHIQ 00Ed) 0L02Z/0€/80 HILYD- i g
£L98 IoL
..mﬂ.mﬂ[[lill sajddng eol0 19U « £'1LE0D 0i02 sunhr- afjog J8jepA 9210 £520822200 0L02/6Z/90

B3g uag eopawy Jo yued - Z10L £520ETEC00 HILYM ONIMdS NIYLNNOW QYIHAMONYY 86Z¥) 010Z/0EI90 H28YD- Juid (118
06°£59' i}
lolmqmmm..w| jouysa isyndwog peyddy - g'g508 C10Z eunp Joj saoiAiag aseqeieq 2961 D10Z/82/90 k] =M

Hy9 ueg) eouaury 10 yueq - L0} L961 SADOTONHIIAL HIINdWOD AIMddY 86TYL 0102/0£/90 yo2ayD- 1 lirg
0’68 IYLOL
ﬂ sasUadx3 Suneay - ZLE8 Byw [cod eageudolddy Jo) seyddns
S6°85 sbunesiy 4NGO - |'6068 sBiw || soesd ‘Gl fjunoD ag Jo) seyddns
2901 asuadx3y Bunoow - 2128 By espuiwa) AosiApy o) selddns
[ s9sUadX] UILUPY B0 - [11LG uapaatold yipais 1oj OIZUNEL ' 8sinqLial o}
0591 sjuswssinguiay abesjiiy - 2419 Byw jcod By - ouyow ‘s juswaesinqlual abeayju
29°C¥1 wewdinby 1 sjcol (lBWS - 1518 yioam pialy up asn Jof sjoc) eseyaind o)
LO0F9 sBueapy UILPY - &' +1L5 SSRIWWOY [auuosiad ‘sBiw supep 2q Joj seddns
oL sa||ddng oo 100 - L'LE08 spJod 83iyo Joy Buign DLOZ/BTIGO na

39 1,uen eousswy Jo yueq - ZLOL 9LEZ-5927 HSYD All3ad PA:T4 4% 0L02Z/82/90 ¥aayp- jud |lig
05iel'E MVLOL
og'lel'e S9IlAl2g §30IN0SAY UBWNY - £1.09 sBjur uogeniead 033 Z¥eTsl 01.02/82190 1]

Bxy |ues esusury o jueq - ZL0L Z¥6eZst dNOYD ONILTINSNCD SIHLYIN 96erl 01L02/82/90 Jo8yd- Juid I'g
00695k YLloL

junowy pled unoasy owsy awen WhN ajeq adAL
0L0¢g auny

Tg - Hoday |epueuly

10 YUOW 8Y1 104 SIUBWASINGSI YSED
UILSYINUILYAM NiSVE ONIHD



£l jo g| abed

.|
(o]
(=8
S2'809'BPL'9 ISJUSLUBSINCSI] [B10L
969 avloL
98'%0 SU| UDISIA 9 [EJUS(] - 228109 0L0Z AINr 1o} Wniwald uoisip 9 [Bueq 1000-68.101-0C CL0Z/L0/L0 g
By [ uaD eanouly Jo yuey - ZL0L 1000-68LL0E-00 NY1d JoIAH3IS NOISIA SOEVL 0LOZTIOEI90 H3e4D- Jwid Ii'g
00°0L VLO0L
no'ol [esauag - sbeisod - 209 wnoooe ang abejsod ysiusidsy G10Z/62/80 1a
By |,uaD eouawry Jo jued - ZLOL wnovvy ang abeysod HIISYINISOd § N voEvL 01027090 24D Juid |jig
85°8CL .LOL
8g'8El sal|ddng eaiy0 ey - £'1€09 uad 's1ap|o) ejjiuewt - e81|ddns 8010 SNOBUE|jRISIW 91.9+8.5308 010%/82/80 Itd
B9 j,uenH eolleury jo jueg . ZL0k 91L9¥8.L5108 A9VLNVAQY SSINISNA S31dV1S £0EPL 0102/0£/90 H2eyD- jwd g
junowy pred unosay owapy sweN wny ajeq adL]L
0F0zZ sunp

19 - Moday |eloueul

3O puo 8y Jod sjuaasIgsig Ysen
HALSYWNHALYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamaonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of June 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for June 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures

charged against the CEO and/or CFQC’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of June 2010 was $1,155.39. The monthly charges for June 2010
were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

August 5, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
August 5, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 12, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 19, 2010 Advisory Committee —

August 26, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



1 4o | afed

29 - Loday |elpueuly

Ip)
[aY]
o.

6E'56L°L Iviol

00k sajddng s9l0 JBWG - L1608 qnyo sBuines

0s'v L1 sBunaay uwpy - € LyLe SILIERN UG Y Bupsaw

L8 L6F sasuadxg Bugeay . ZIleg youn] Bugeatl pleog

g°'8¢e sasuadxg fugiesiy - Z1£9 peaySHUAA SYI JoquaLu pieog yum Bunsaw

Z6't0e sBupeap dNEO - 1’6069 youn| doysslops Ny

9Lv¥T s80UaJ8juo] - LGL9 asualauol YADY budie o} Buluuepy 'y OLOZ/LE/G0 L YEGESLOD0EPYEOY 113z}

By |,ueD eapawy Jo yireq - ZLOL I¥E6-2610-002%-¥20F YOIdINY 40 MNVS 0L0Z/91L/90 99ZrL ¥asyD-jud g
Junouwy pied JUNo2DY owspy aweN ajed HInN adA)
010z sunp

Hoday [1ejad 12340 VSIA
YIALSYINYILYAR NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2009 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2009/2010 cumulative Watermaster
revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

August 5, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
August 5, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 12, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 19, 2010 Advisory Committee —

August 26, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



DLOTUNM-E00ZINP{S I 0L0Z2UNPTEE 3Inpasjas BUILIQWOIRNA D008/ M00)n0 Juatuo DSl 12UI2U} AleLodwz [ \SMOPUIARLOSBIOIN Bo0 Ty eBCdd oI OLISISISS D
1uswastBy 8oBa4 3 Ul 0] paalfe se Jojsuel] @IUBjEg PUn,

I 10| sbeyq 199140 |EioUBLL JeIyn ‘Yemsop 'g ydasop Aq paedaid
%000°001 %¥Z9'E %60G'9Z %/98'69
¥02°'e5T 121 066'C6%'y 9.2k 2 0S¥ 9LLF8
G92'8/P'8  _GOL'BIPQ 1L00°L 1GZ'8G1 0.9'B9E| z£0'052 £oY'el Y /22'612'9
996'666°01 GG6 15Z'95) 15¥'981'Y LL5G'0GT 6120 196'2F6'G
- (L09'L1L5T) ) - (181'961°2) ] ¥9.'2 098'9.LZ (L09'215'2)
0 (£¥8'684'Z) - - (£82'964°2) - - 0¥6'0L
0 {cza'geL’l) (0ge'8eL L)
0 (zz0'091L°2) (z96'941'T) 0¥6°0L
D -
o R
0 066'+E 066'FE
0 S08'€L0°2 S08'EL0'L
- o¥Z'89e 9 GG $9L'2 0Z¥'592
68.'089°2  69¥'06Z'L - - - G0.L'92Z - ¥9L'256'9
- (9B2°964°1) 962°96L°L
- 000068 900°068
- Lr0i6) 988" L¥¥'| GOB'RBL'E ¥EE LEV'G
- 690°ce 162891 oL PYY $25'9¢9
ooy 228'9) (¥95'9E9)
62.'089'L  69¥'06Z'L - 965'9 161'981 28422 00F'£ZE'0 $8G'LyL
0000l - -
Gl¢ - -
£eZ'IEL'Y  900'068 900'068
Zoe's0Ly  LLL'02L'E L11'92L'E
0282661 119'0L2°1 LLG'OLL'L
098'6zZ 98¥'s1le 965'9 151'981 £62'22
108’19 S¥Z19 S¥Z' 19
9ez'08% 6££°989 6££'029
62.'089°L  G1.'98G'4 ) - - 192'92¢ ¥94'2 Fgl'ate’s - 000'L L]
C 881111 28] 000141
Q -
Cit'eri - - - -
0¥5'L6L cZS'er e} L 4TS 6D0°6E
BER'OPE'LS  S00'FW0¥'L 910'¢ee - 186'QLL'L
01.02-6002 STVLOL Sannd SANNd | LNIWHSIND1dT 100d 100d 7004 LNIWIDYNYIA| NOILYHLSININAY
1aoang ANVHED NOlLYDNa3|  zzZzds HALYMANNOHD 9Y-NON oV IALLYRIOUddY NISvE YIALSYINYILYM
SNOLLYHIdO HILYMANNOYSD  § S103IrQdd 1vI09dS ¥ NOLLVHISINIAGY 100d | WNIWILHO

£g - Joday [elaueul{

0102 ‘0€ 3NN HONOXHL B00Z 'L ATNP QORId FHL ¥O4
TYLIAYO DNIHOM Ni SIONYHS ANV SISNIJXT "INNIATM 40 IINTIHOS DNINIGNOD
HILSYIWHTLVYM NISYE ONIHD

sofgjusaiad uopanpoid 60/80
UOPINPOI 4 BIBSSOSSY G0/80

pouad JO pu3 ‘leudeD Bupiops
60072 ‘I Ainp “Jended Buiyiops

SOAIOSTY (WOId)/0 ) SIeySURLL 19N

slcau| JBUIO 19N
wawysuaday Jatempunolsy
S9SBUOING JSIBAA JBUID
waunsnipy asueeg
SOSBUDING JBIBAA
BNUDADY 1saIelu]
SJUSLISSESSY JBIEAA JUBLIYsSIUSIdeY
{esusdx3)aWwoou| JaYIC

SWIODUE SARBNSIUIWIPY JON
sesuadx3 |e1o]

Jalsuel] asuadxy (enynopby
1004 ddy 0] 201A198 193(] S1EIOI @D
s[ood 01 sasuadx3 g0 39N eleno]eN
sjood o) sasuady wwpy joN sieoon -
sasuadxy dINEOMRAREASILILIPY 18N

sasuadxy JWEO/RARRNSIUIWPY §210]

sjson 10afoid fouaby lenminy

85 Spun4 UOREDNPY

80IALeS 1490

s}809) aford dWEO

uonensitiwpy JUbKy wseg wnwndo

ualjensiiwpy [0od

DOYIWLWION AIOSINDV~PIRCH JD]SRLLISIEAA

UOHESIUILIPY 19]SEULISIEAA
saunjipuadxg sfoid g aAEnSIILIPY

sanuanay (B0l
B3WODU| SNOBUBISOSIA
aLool| WEBID
anuassy 108lo1d Aousdy rernyy
aNUBASY 1S8I8)U|
SJUBLUSSISSY SALRISIUILUPY
'SBNUSASY SANBISIUILIPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMAS TER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2009
- Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Period of June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June
1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 is provided to keep
all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the Watermaster
office (petty cash)} at the end of the period stated. The Treasurers Report details the change (increase or
decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or decrease) fo the
assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits
and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current
effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's
Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

August 5, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
August 5, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 12, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 19, 2010 Advisory Commitiee —

August 26, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32



Z o | obed

(LzZ'e51'e) $

(gbL'eEL'L)
908°Gl
(Zr0'L6¥Y)
apsLe

£78'2
{gea'0T) $

(LLzZ519) $

gol'sleol
8682901 $

0E6'€/6'6
q9v'e8l

00% $

g - Hoday [eousul

(IsVvaHaA) Yo agvaNINI doad

0L0C/OES

1O se ssouejeq

SHIRYD/S[BMBIDUIAA

0LOZ/LES

SIaJsuBl]
sjisodaq
Jo se ssoueeg

s|qefed SIMN020Y SSnIgel Ul aseaoUfeseenad)

s|gEAIB0aY SILN0I0Y S}essy Ul (osealoul)/esealoag

(Vzz'zs1'e) 4 (000'00L'2) $ - ¢ (112'250°F) - $

868'70L'0L $ 0SB'C/B'6 $ - $ g9r'ssl ¢ 00% g
(60g'z21'9) - (16%'99) (318'501°9) -
(0s1'880'z)  (DO0'00L'TD) 16799 (1¥9'v5) -
281'80L'2 - - 881'80L°C -

B9L'G1E'9L $ 0E6'CL0TL $ - $ scLOvCY $ 005 $

s|eyo | spung juaunsaau] [lodfed puewag yseo
Aauaby jeson No22Y Bunjoays pinon) fad
asuepeyg oloz7

(3svauo3a) 3sv3yoN] Aolyad

SOAI9S9Y (Wold)jo) 1alsuel ]

sangIger] ualng 1BYl0 9 soxe] |oiied ‘jloided paniooy

818sSY JUaUND 180 % sysoda(] ‘'sesuadx] predaid

2|geMITY SIUSLLSSISSY

(3SvYaY93a) ISYIUON] do3d

OLOT/LESS CNVYH NO NV SMNYE NI HSYD T¥10L

0L0Z/08/9 ANVH NC ONY SMNVE NI HSVD Tv10L

OJUBWERIDES - pund Jusuisaau] AouaBy |00

- ¢ JjolAed - JUNOOTY SouUBEg CleZ
89F' 801 $ susoda puela-BunoayD |BJUSLULLIBAQD)

doRd3d FH1 04 SHIVA4Y TVIONYNIZ 40 1HOdTN S HIHNSYIHL

BOLBIUY 10 Sueg

Ysen Ajlad - puey uo Useo

SF-OLISOdAq

0102 “0F INNT HONOXHL & ANNP

YILSVINETLVAA NISVE ONIHO

‘SNOILOVYSNYHL TVIONVNI 40 AMVINAINS

‘01 3Nd NOILISOd HSYO NI ZONVHO

P33



Z jo z ebed

0lozABIISIX D L0ZBUNT g Hoday siainseas ] hN 490084/ MC0RNG IUSIUONSS |- Jeulait| Aeiodwe [\SMOPUIANNGSOI0I AN ED0T\BIEQddW\CUI|OWIS\SISS D)

JBISELLIBIBAA UISBg OLIYD)
JROILO [erouBUL] JRILD
yewmsor " ydasor

‘paniigns Anpoadsay

“foljod
JUSLUISIAU| SJ8ISBULISIEAN LISEF OUYS UL PSJEIS BLISILIO S} UliM SOUBPIODDE Lij PAINOSXe U2sq 8ney SUO[OBSUR) JuaLsanul 1y

"syjuoLw X1s el sy} Buunp soinypusdxs jpaloid pue saelSIUILIPY paule|d pue USasS10) ||E 1991 0] JUSYINS 1. puey uo spung

0£6'C.6'6 $ SINIWISIAN] TV10L

0E6'C.6'6 4 ©pun4 Juausanly Aousby [Boo

a)eq ajey - sfeq unowy uonmGsuf [eioueui4
AMumepn js8UBU| JO Jagquinn lediouiid

0LOZ ‘o€ sunp
SNLVY.LS INJINLISIANI

"0LOZ ‘0C Sun[ papuUs JSUEND Sy} 1B 2J&l PISIA SAOSe BU) SEM 040G°0 ‘aled 9|qBeLEA Allgp B 8| "Iy 10} @12 sBumies sy |,

- 000°001°2 $ SNOILOVSNYHL LNJN1SIANI TVLOL
000'009°L $ [EMEIDYUAA 01L0z/3¢/9
000'005 $ [EMEIDUIAA 0102/7/9
PIBIA (,)o1Ey Auniepy paLiaapay ANAlDY Aoysodeq doljoesuel | aleq
Anyep LTI ] 0} shec] aAlayg
SNOILOVSNVHL INIWISIANI

0LOZ ‘0€ INNC HDNOWHL L INAP
dOR3d FHL HO4d SHIVA4AY TVIONYNIL 40 1HOd3H SHIHNSVYIHL
¥4 - Hodey leloueli4 HILSVYINYILVAA NISVYE ONIHD

P34



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2009 - Financial
Report BS

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2009 through June
30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 is provided to keep all members
apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is categorized into
four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal Basin Management
Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

For the year, several individual line items were over the budgeted amount, however, when combining those
individual categories into the four distinct sections listed above, the overall expenses were at or well below the
budget.

The line item [6010-Salary Costs] was $4,252 or 1% over the budget as a direct result of the required true-up of
vacation, sick and comp-time leave balances at fiscal year end June 30, 2010. The journal entry amount
required to frue-up the three leave balances on the balance sheet was $9,059.56

Two of the three Ag Pool line items [8467-Ag Legal & Technical Services as well as 8470-Ag Meeting Attend-
Special] were over hudget at year end. However, when the Ag Pool expenses were combined in total with line
item [8471-Ag Pool Expense], the total Ag Pool expenses were $13,614 or 7.8% below the budgeted
consolidated amount of $175,000.

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for June 30, 2010 August 19, 2010

The line item [7200-Comprehensive Recharge Program] was over budget by $52,048 or 4% due to the
additional costs associated with this program. However, all other program costs were at or well below the
budget, resulting in the overall category being under budget for the fiscal year.

Overall, the total expenses were $429,884 or 6% below the budgeted amount of $7,680,788 for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2010,

Actions:

August 5, 2010 Appropriative Pool = Approved unanimously
August 5, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
August 12, 2010 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously
August 18, 2010 Advisory Committee —

August 26, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P36



10:09 AM
08/o2M10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through June 2010

Financial Report - B5

Jui'09 - Jun10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 7,178,987 7,185 411 -6,424 100%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 225,016 155,427 60,589 145%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 43,523 191,540 -148,017 23%
43800 - Miscellaneous income 188
Total Income 7,558,714 7,680,788 -122,074 98%
Gross Profit 7,558,714 7,680,788 ~122,074 98%
Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 492 090 A87 838 4,252 101%
6020 - Office Building Expense 101,887 102,500 813 99%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 42,986 43,500 -514 99%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 82,056 84,300 -2,244 7%
6050 - Information Services 139,782 148,500 -8,718 04%
6060 - Contract Services 96,259 98,000 -1,741 98%
6080 - Insurance 15,9868 16,730 -744 96%
8110 - Bues and Subscriptions 16,100 17,000 -900 95%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 2,653 3,000 =347 88%
6150 - Field Supplies 1,168 2,800 1,632 42%
6170 ' Travel & Transpertation 28,828 37,800 -8,872 76%
6190 - Conferences & Seminars 21,302 26,500 -5,198 80%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 17,921 18,078 -157 99%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 43,324 43,823 -499 99%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 22,733 23,0589 -336 9%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 24,771 25114 -343 99%
8467 - Ag Legal & Technicai Services 105,899 98,000 7,899 108%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 14,225 12,000 2,225 119%
8471 - Ag Pool Expense 41,262 65,000 -23,738 63%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 6,506 6,677 -81 938%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 375 -375
9400 - Depreciation Expense 29,103
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -423,428 -488,230 64,802 87%
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1,558,618 1,568,880 -9,262 99%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 9,000 10,000 -1,.600 90%
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 141,999 148,448 -6,449 96%
7101 - Production Monitoring 104,877 131,269 -26,282 80%
7102 - In-line Meter Installation 48,657 56,179 -7,522 87%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 161,349 214,382 -53,013 75%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 363,253 366,956 =3,703 99%
7105 - Sur Wir Qual Monitoring 3,679 43,912 -40,233 8%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 354,982 381,406 -26,424 93%
P37 Page 1 of 2



10:09 AM
08/02/10
Accrual Basis

7108
7109

7500

8502

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

July 2009 through June 2010

+ Hydraulic Control Monitering

+ Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -

PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
PE4- Mgmt Plan

+ PEG&T-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -

PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt

Inactive Well Protection Prgm

- G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4225 - Interest Income

4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pocl-Replenishment
4600 - Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Financial Report - B5

Jul '09 - Jun 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
500,863 533,543 -32,680 94%
9,113 9,152 -39 100%
1,530,608 1,478,560 52,048 104%
71,788 85,694 -13,896 84%
90,244 110,705 20,461 82%
163,488 163,727 -239 100%
29,338 29,550 -212 99%
890,006 1,131,233 -241,227 79%
5,066 -5,066
294,429 339,782 -45,353 87%
7,250,904 7,680,788 -429,884 94%
307,810 307,810 100%
34,990
4,887,364
9,478
2,176,962
7,108,794
7,728,620
2,166,022
-2,478,034
7,416,608
-307,814
P3 8 Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made from
WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD’s Excess Carryover Account

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 765 acre-feet
from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to be recaptured
from storage

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District is purchasing
19.245 acre-feet of water from the San Antonio Water Company. This purchase is made first from
San Antonio’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has
agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in the amount of 6.082 acre-
feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for
Fiscal Year 2009/2010

-




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 24, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P39



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 14, 2010 Date of this notice:  June 24, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500
acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made from
WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in CYWD’s Excess Carryover
Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 1, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 1, 2010
Agricultural Pool: July 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 24, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909} 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT.: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does nat appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500 acre-feet of

water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made from WVWD's water in storage
and is to be placed in CVWD's Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
reguired for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P43



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/24/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application,

» Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water
District. This purchase is made from WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD’s
Excess Carryover Account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 24, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 Rule does not apply for this water transaction because Cucamonga Valley Water District
requested that this water be placed in its Excess Carryover Account.

P44



~. Cucamonga Valley

er District

You
Depand On B

Robert A. DeLoach
General Manager
Chief Executive Officer

June 14, 2010

Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

10440 Ashford Street » Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638
P.0. BOX 638 » {909) 987-2591 » Fax (909) 476-8032

- Re:  Water Transfer from West Valley Water District to Cucamonga Valley Water

District

Dear Mr. Manning:

This letter is to notify Watermaster that Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District (WVWD). This purchase is
made from WV WD’s water in storage. Please place this water into CVWD’s Excess Carryover

Account,

Executed copies of Consolidated Forms 3 and 4 (Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to
Produce Water from Storage and Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water
in Storage) are attached. If you have any question or need additional information please call me.

Yours truly,

WV

Martin E. Zvirbulis
Deputy General Manager

Attachment: Consolidated Forms 3 & 4

T ADTE 1TATTD
PRI CARTLWATERA]

Randall J. Reed Kathy Tiegs Oscar Gonzalez
President Vice President Director

P45

Henry L. “Hank” Stoy James V. Curatalo, Jr.
Director Director



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



Consolidated Forms 3. 4& &

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010

DATE REQUESTED: May 10, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 500 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

West Valley Water District

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Name of Party Name of Party

855 W Baseline Road 10440 Ashford Street
Street Address Street Address

Rialto CA 92376 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code

(909) 875-1804

(909} 937-2591

Telephone

(909) 875-7284

Telephone

(909) 476-8032

Facsimile

Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No &

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
(W] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
| Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
) Other, explain

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

Qgo®xAQ

Other, explain

Annual Production Right {Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

o Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

a Storage (rare)

| Other, explain Excess Carryover Account

July 2009

P47




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes |:] No

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes [:l No |:|
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes No |:]
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes |:] No |:|

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:
1500 - 2500 GPM Current & future years as needed

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
Cucamonga Valley Water District service area.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes No[ |
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range from 19 to 70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
Static water levels from 460 to 582"

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes l:l No

Is the Applicant aware of any pbtential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? YesL__| No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

Juiy 2009

P48




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transier {o reasonable heneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judament.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATICON ATTACHED Yes O

@ﬁm’\o&wﬁ/ N\M

Seller / Transferor epresenta e Slg ature Buyer / Transferee Representative Slgnature
Anthony W. Araiza Martin E. Zvirbulis

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P4g



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 24, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P51



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 21, 2010 Date of this notice:  June 24, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

o Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 765 AF from San
Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San
Antonio’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 1, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 1, 2010
Agricultural Pool: July 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P52



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 24, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the fransfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P53



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P54



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 fFax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
+ Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 765 AF from San Antonio Water
Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s net under-production
in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder o be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P55



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/24/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

s« Thelease and/or purchase of 765 AF from San Antonio Water Company to the City of Ontario.
This lease is made first from San Antonio’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with
any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 24, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water fransactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 Rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Ontario is utilizing this
transaction to produce its San Antonic Water Company shares.

P56



ONTARIO

'ONTARIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMPANY

PAUL §. LEON
MAYOR CHRIS HUGHES
CITY MANAGER

ALAN D, WAPNER

MAYCOR PRO TEM

MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
SHEILA MAUTZ CITY CLERK
JIN W, BOWMAN
DEBRA DORST-PORADA June 21, 2010 JAMii;sﬁz'gSER

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Chine Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

SUBJECT: ANNUAL LEASE OF WATER RIGHTS

Dear Mr. Manning,

This is to notify Watermaster of the lease and/or purchase of 765 AF from San Antonio Water
Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s net under-

production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documentation are attached for your
review, Please agendize the proposed purchase for the first available meeting,.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact Tom
O’ Neill at (909) 395-2676.

Sincerely, .
cott Burton

Engineering & Operations Director

Enclosures
ce.  Tom O’'Neill, Water Production Manger

1425 8 BON VIEW AVENUE » ONTARIO, CALIFB%\L}A 91761-4466 o TEL: {902) 395-2605 FAX: (909) 395-2601



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



Consolidated Forms 3.4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORRM 3. APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORW &: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010

DATE REQUESTED: June 16, 2010

AMOUNT REGUESTED: _ 765 Acre-Feeat

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO {BUYER /| TRANSFEREE):

San Antonio Water Company City of Ontario
Name of Party Name of Party

139 N. Euclid 1425 S_Bon View Avenue
Street Address Street Address

Upland CA 91786 Ontario CA 91781
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code

009 982-4170 909 395-2000
Telephone Telephone

809 620-3047 909 395-2601
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O

oo

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

) Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
[ Other, explain

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:
Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operafing Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
Storage

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
Other, explain

gaxao

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TQ:
Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)
[m} Storage (rare) ‘
a QOther, explain

July 2049

P58




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 24, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P60



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 7, 2010 Date of this notice:  June 24, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District is purchasing 19.245
acre-feet of water from the San Antonio Water Company. This purchase is made
first from San Antonio’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 1, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 1, 2010
Agricultural Pool: July 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

0641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

PB1



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 24, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P62



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P63



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District is purchasing 19.245 acre-feet of water
from the San Anionio Water Company. This purchase is made first from San Antonio’s net
underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to be recaptured from
siorage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
{X1 None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on Juiy 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P64



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/24/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.'

+ Monte Vista Water District is purchasing 19.245 acre-feet of water from the San Antonio Water
Company. This purchase is made first from San Antonio’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal
Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 24, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity {if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As partt of the OBMP implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the instaliation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 Rule does not apply for this water transaction because Monte Vista Water District is utilizing
this transaction to produce its San Antonio Water Company shares.

P65



cated 10 Quality

ped

June 7, 2010 e Mark N. Kihsey
’ o GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Ken Manning, Chief Executive Officer
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Purchase of Water in Storage: Fiscal Year 2009-10

Dear Mr. Manning:

This letter is to notify Watermaster of the purchase of 19.245 acre-feet of water from the San Antonio
Water Company. This purchase is made first from San Antonio’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This purchase will be utilized by the District to offset projected Fiscal Year 2009-10 or future fiscal year
replenishment obligations within the Chino Basin. Attached is an executed application for lease or
transfer of a right to produce water from storage and a recapture plan for consideration by Watermaster.
Please agendize this item at the carliest possible opportunity.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please call me at
267-2170. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Monte Vista Water District

Mark N. Kinsey;

Genera]-Manager ) E @ E U M L’:

Attachments : 1-.%

1
'_J

%

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

LY

U

i
JUN 8 200

10 Central Avenue Post Ofﬁce Box 7 7 = Montclair, CA a1 763 . (909) 624-003h » FAX (909) 624-4725 « www.mvwd.org

Sandra S. Rose Maynard B. Lenhert Toﬂjsﬁape:z Philip L. Erwin G. Michael Mithiser
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




Consclidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

{1} Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace || Agreement, and the Management Zene 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder,

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes of No O

Doyl

B o
Seller / TramSferéf Representative Signature Buyer / Transferes R?bresentative Signature
Charles Mcorrees Mark N. Kinsey
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE CF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P67



Consolidated Ferms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 . 20_10

DATE REQUESTED: APril 5, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 19 :245  Acre Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER f TRANSFEROR):

San Antonio Water Company

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Monte Vista Water District

Name of Party
139 North Euclid

Name of Party
10575 Central Avenue

Street Address Street Address
Upland CA 91786 Montclair CA 91763
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 982-4107 (909) 624-0035
Telephone Telephone
{909) 920-3047 (909) 624-0037
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes & No

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
& Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
O Purnip as necessary {o stabilize future assessment amounts
O Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

Q> Qa

Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuttural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

4] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

a3 Storage (rare)
O Other, explain

Juty 2009

P68




Consolidated Forms 3.4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes No B
Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes No £
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes - No &
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes No 8

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE ({e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Regular production wells

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes X No O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range between 19-70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
504-533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes 4 No 3

is the Appiicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P69




MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the District is
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by
any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated by the District. The
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below.

The 19.245 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset the District’s
Fiscal Year 2009-10 replenishment obligation.

Froduction
Well Acre-Feet/Day

4 4.2
5 6.1
6 52
10 5.2
19 9.0
20 5.8
26 9.0
27 9.0
28 9.0

30 9.0.
31 9.0
32 9.0
33 4.5

Daily Total 94.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes.

P70



WELL 31

LL 5 ARROW
WELL %’?

o Ehgmm r_ 1

10575 CRIFrR:L &YR PO, BOE 7i
HEONTCLAIR, C& 81733

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

I
1

| Ot g
PLAWET 8 | STATE ST ‘?mr_, =
VoSl [T =
LB
| MI%iSION I%LVD - {
Nt Eo T
| iﬂﬁ?i .
T 1
1R !
tog 3 1
S aﬁ o
é r % =
s —1 %
| ﬁ | i -

N
NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND
(O inacTivE WELL

OACTIVE WELL

LAY
< P WATER PLANT

Jdizon M:\Presentation\Faocilities dwg

P71



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 24, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P72



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  Jume 23, 2010 Date of this notice:  June 24, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has agreed
to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in the amount of
6.082 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2009/2010.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 1, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 1, 2010
Agricultural Pool: July 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P73



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 24, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P14



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P75



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 464.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary ~

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Faontana Water Company {*Company”) has agreed to purchase from
The Nicholson Trust annual production right in the amount of 6.082 acre-feet to satisfy a portion
of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2009/2010.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic batlance and report
to Watermaster if 2 potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
! ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgmenti or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
s Fontana Water Company (“Company”} has agreed to purchase from The Nigholson Trust annual

production right in the amount of 6.082 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s
anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2009/2010.

P78



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/24/10

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 24, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P77



CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: | SR

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE CR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WAT,
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE W
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT ORSAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010

DATE REQUESTED: June 23. 2010

Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

b

LJUN 2 3 200 ]

AHIND BASIH &“!AT%R&\"EAST

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 6.082 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY}:

The Nicholson Trust
Name of Party

Post Office Box 6010
Street Address

El Monte CA
City State

(626) 448-6183
Telephone

(626) 448-5530

Facsimile

91734
Zip Code

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Fontana Water Company
Name of Party

Post Office Box 987
Street Address

Fontana CA
City State

(909) 822-2201
Telephone

{909) 823-5046

Facsimile

92334
Zip Code

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

Yes O No X

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
i Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
a Cther, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

oM

Storage

Annual Production Right {(Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

a Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
m]

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

[] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

0 Storage (rare)
a Other, explain

July 2009

o BrdrABEE [/

ST

ER |



Consolidated Forms 3.4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes [X No O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes [X No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes X No 1
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes E No O

IF WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies 2009 — 2010
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping
PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Chino Basin Management Zone 3

LLOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes X Ne O

If yes, please explain:

Of the wells routinely pumped, perchlorate levels range from non-detect to 2.9 ppb and nitrate levels range
from 6.6 ppm to 32.0 ppm.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static Water Levels ranging from 324 feet bgs to 665 feet bgs.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No X

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2002 P -7 9




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shail be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put alf waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No

Seller / Transferor Reprefsentative SignAifire ‘tansferee Repfesentative Signature
Robert H. Nicholson, Jr., Trustee Robert K. Youna, General Manager
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009 P8O



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P81



